

CONTACT

- eng.hesham.mostafa@gmail.com
- +971 54 399 1738
- www.linkedin.com/in/heshammostafa
- 12B st, Al Rigga, Dubai UAE

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING: 6TH OCTOBER UNIVERSITY 2012 6th October, Egypt

COMPUTER SKILLS

AutoCAD

AutoCAD Civil 3D

Microsoft Office

COURSES

- Auto CAD
- SAP 2000
- Cat Scanner

HESHAM MOSTAFA

Project Engineer

ABOUT

An Independent & Self-Motivated **DM Approved** Civil Engineer With 6 Years Of Experience In Road And Infrastructure Industry For Contracting Companies Starting From Site Supervision & Technical Office Tasks . Seeking To Join A Respectable Professional Firm Helping Me To Use All My Effort & Expertise To Develop It And Also My Career .

AREA OF EXOERTISE

- 1. Site Supervision & Sub-Contractors Coordination
- 2. Technical Office Duties Coordination
- 3. Experience Dealing With Authorities (DEWA- RTA-DM-Etisalat-DU)

EXPERIENCE

PROJECT ENGINEER Concord Stars Contracting, Dubai, UAE | Dec 2016 - Present

SITE ENGINEER Qemt Al Rawasi Contracting, KSA | May 2015 - Nov 2016

SITE ENGINEER

Alpha Construction & Developement, Egypt | Jan 2014 - Apr 2015

SITE ENGINEER

Egyptian Armed Forces, Egypt | Jul 2012 - Dec 2013

PROJECT ENGINEER

Concord Stars Contracting, Dubai, UAE | Dec 2016 - Present

- Project Name: PN 1601Multi Stories Car Park at Dubai World Trade Centre District.
 Client: Dubai World Trade Centre.
 Consultant: PARSONS Overseas LTD Dubai.
 Scope of Work:
 1- Water Work: GRE Pipe with Steel Sleeve for 150, 300, 600 and 1200 mm dia.
 2- Storm Water Drainage Network.
 3- Irrigation Network.
 4- Electrical Work: Infra Tasks Related To 132KV, 33KV, 11KV and LV Cables.
 5- Etisalat Network.
- 6- DU Network.
- 7- Road Work.

SITE ENGINEER

Qemt Al Rawasi Contracting, KSA | May 2015 - Nov 2016

Project Name: Development and improvement of roads south and west of Riyadh project Client: Riyadh Municipality. Consultant: Riyadh Municipality.

Project Name: Expansion of the air base at King Saud Hafr Al-Batin Client: Saudi Armed Forces. Consultant: Saudi Armed Forces.

SITE ENGINEER

Alpha Construction & Developement, Egypt | Jan 2014 - Apr 2015

Project Name: Infrastructure project for 70 factory in New Valley-Al Kharga Oasis. Client: Ministry of Housing and Construction.

SITE ENGINEER

Egyptian Armed Forces, Egypt | Jul 2012 - Dec 2013

Project Name:

- 1- The road of Cairo-Suez Desert (second phase)
- 2- The road of Cairo-Ismailia Desert (first phase).
- 3- Regional Ring Road (Suez link).